Town Council of the town of Stanley, to the best of their ability, which oath shall be subscribed to and entered upon the minutes of the corporation, and attested to by the justice of the peace individual administering the oath, shall take their seats and remain in office for a period of four years and until their successors are a successor is elected and qualified, except such as may be removed for cause or otherwise. They shall organize by electing one of their members chairman, member chair, who shall act as a mayor pro tempore, in case of a vacancy, absence, or illness of the mayor. They shall proceed to elect members to fill such vacancies as may arise by death, or failure to elect in the town, whether by virtue of a tie or on certificate of fraud, and shall fill any and all vacancies as may occur from time to time during their term of office, either elective or appointive offices. Notwithstanding G.S. 160A-63, vacancies on the Town Council shall be filled by appointment of the remaining members of the Town Council for the remainder of the unexpired term. A majority of the Town Council shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business. Said Town Council shall meet for the transaction of business at least once a month, and shall meet on the call of the mayor, or a majority of the Town Council, as often as may be necessary. Said board of aldermen at its first meeting after having been qualified shall proceed to elect a chief of police for said town, and as many assistant policemen as may be deemed necessary from time to time. The chief of police shall also act as tax collector, and as chief of the fire department, until the board of aldermen shall deem it best to elect separate officers for these offices. The board of aldermen shall also elect at this meeting a town clerk, who shall also fill the office of town secretary and treasurer, until the board of aldermen shall deem it best to elect separate officers to fill these offices. They shall also elect a sanitary officer for said town and when deemed necessary a city attorney, and any and all other officers which may be deemed necessary to promote the general welfare of the people and for the good government of the town. Said officers so elected shall hold their respective offices for a period of two years, or until their successors have been elected and qualified, except such as may be removed for cause or otherwise."

SECTION 9.(b) This section is effective when it becomes law and applies to vacancies occurring on or after that date.

TOWN OF SUMMERFIELD DEANNEXATION

SECTION 10.(a) The following described property, identified by Guilford County Tax Parcel Property Identification Numbers, is removed from the corporate limits of the Town of Summerfield: 149612, 218953, 146198, 146128, 146205, 146160, 219823, 228628, 146200, 146052, 146207, 146127, 146119, 146149, 146126, 146327, 146325, 146324, 146321, 145496, 145413, 145583, 145568, 150103, 149659, 217566, 149658, 150130, 149642, 149643, 149688, 146919, 146880, 149645, 149651, 149653, 149662, 146952, 146311, 146129, and 146323.

SECTION 10.(b) This section has no effect upon the validity of any liens of the Town of Summerfield for ad valorem taxes or special assessments outstanding before the effective date of this section. Such liens may be collected or foreclosed upon after the effective date of this section as though the property were still within the corporate limits of the Town of Summerfield.

SECTION 10.(c) Property described in this section shall not be subject to any existing or future joint annexation agreement entered into between the Town of Summerfield and the City of Greensboro and shall not be subject to the extraterritorial powers of any municipality.

SECTION 10.(d) This section becomes effective June 30, 2024. Property in the territory described in this section as of January 1, 2024, is no longer subject to municipal taxes for taxes imposed for taxable years beginning on or after July 1, 2024.

CITY OF WASHINGTON DEANNEXATION

SECTION 11.(a) The following described property is removed from the corporate limits of the City of Washington: